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THIS IS EXHIBIT “106” REFERRED TO IN THE
AFFIDAVIT OF MICHELLE ALEXANDER
SWORN BEFORE ME, THIS J° DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018

)

A COMMISSIONER EGR TAKING AFFIDAVITS, ETC.




To: Frances Murray[fmurray@justenergy.com]

From: Nola Ruzycki ;)
Sent: Mon 2014-04-21 5:37:42 PM 3 5 &
Importance: Normal

Subject: JE Responses to OEB Staff Compliance Inspection Request Received April 7_14

Received: Mon 2014-04-21 5:37:45 PM

JE Responses {o OEB Staff Compliance Inspection Request Received April 7_14.doc

Hi Frances,
The document still has the full 41 pages of responses from our previous response, please ensure we remove.

I am confused by the response in 1 b. one of the products that we offer is called Rate Escape which offers a flat fee for NG and a
set fee for Electricity-each month plus the GA with the option to add green energy on both gas or electric. It may also have a
component where we pay exit fees up to $300 per commodity but is not simply a stand-alone exit fee product feature.

The contract also contains the clause below: So where we state the monthly price is static it may only be static for a 12 month
period and then could be changed for gas from $44.99/ month up to a max of $79.99/month and electricity from 4.99/kwh to max
of $5.99/kwh.

2

The Monthly Natural Gas Supply Price may be reviewed and adjusted by Just Energy

Ve
) gy, plus our | ting and overnead cnarges : argin. Just Energy agrees that your
Monthly Natural Gas Supply Price will never exceed $79.99/month or $99.99/month if the JustGreen
Gas option has been selected, during the initial term.

We should address allof the products contracts he referenced. | could not find the Myenergy dual contract on the web.
For the question d) on Cancellation | seem to recall a cancellation provision if the customer goes over the threshold etc.

Our Right to Cancel: We can end this

Agreement, at no cost to us, if: (i) required/allowed by law; (ii) the
Utility is unable to service your Location; (iii) a legislative or
regulatory change materially alters our ability to profitably perform
this Agreement; (iv) you move; or (v) you “Default” during the Term.
You will be given 15 calendar days prior notice. This Agreement will
be deemed terminated at no cost and without liability to either party
if Just Energy does not commence supply of Energy within 12
months of the anticipated Start Date, for whatever reason, and you
have not contacted us in writing to implement this Agreement; or, if
this Agreement is unable to be implemented for reasons beyond our
control. Both parties may terminate this Agreement, without cost or
penalty, within 30 days of you receiving a bill which includes any
annual increase to the Monthly Natural Gas Supply Price, as
contemplated in section 6.2 above. Default:You will be in Default if
you: (a) breach a term of this Agreement or your Utility’s rules; or (b)
switch to another energy supplier, including the Utility.

JE00008144_0001.pdf_1
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THIS 1S EXHIBIT “107” REFERRED TO IN THE
AFFIDAVIT OF MICHELLE ALEXANDER
SWORN BEFORE ME, THIS § DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018
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Just Energy Ontario L.P.’s Response to
Ontario Energy Board Staff
Supplementary Information Request

Received on April 7, 2014

April 22, 2014

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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1. Sales brochures and sales scripts

Ref:

Al OECP_brochure_03072013-PRESS_Exhibitl.pdf,

Al.1 OECP_brochure 05142013-PRESS_Exhibit2.pdf,

Al.2 ON_DUAL_RATEESCAPE_PREDTBLL_MAR_22_2013_Exhibit3.pdf,
Al.3 ON DUAL MYENERGY PREDTBILL_EN_MAR_22_2013_Exhibit4.pdf,
A1.4 Just Energy Sales Scripts_Exhibit9.

Just Energy's sales brochures and sales scripts for its conservation program, predict-a-bill,
myenergy, and rate escape products, make statements to

consumers that they can receive both electricity and natural gas protection, stability,
predictability.

a)

RESPONSE:

b)

RESPONSE:

Will a consumer who enrolls in an above-referenced Just Energy contract receive a
price or financial advantage or a cost saving from doing so? If "yes", please explain,
providing specific supporting data.

While Just Energy does not promise that consumers who enroll in its contracts will
receive cost savings in its marketing efforts, consumers who do enroll in its
contracts could potentially experience costs savings under certain conditions. As
Board Staff is aware, Just Energy’s contract offerings include a fixed priced offer.
Not uncommon to the mortgage industry, should the volatile energy prices (“utility
rate”) surpass Just Energy’s fixed price, consumers would experience costs savings
over what they would have paid with their utility company for that period of time.

If the answer to (a) above is "no", please explain how enrollment in a Just Energy
contract provides a consumer with protection, stability and predictability.

Just Energy’s Conversation and Predict-A-Bill program both offer flat costs per
month for supply that do not vary with consumption. The monthly price is static
regardless of a consumer’s level of consumption. During the recent cold weather, which
was 20% higher than normal, consumers on this product had no change in the cost of the
supply portion of their bill even though their consumption increased.

Just Energy’s MyEnergy product is an electricity variable price product that has a
capped component to the rate.

The products mentioned above protects consumer supply prices from volatility they
would experience in the open market, provides consumer with stability in their
energy prices, and allows consumers to predict the cost of their energy supply.
These features allow Just Energy consumers to budget their energy costs more
effectively.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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c)

RESPONSE:

d)

RESPONSE:

3551

Just Energy is of the view that these statements accurately reflect the features of
the above noted Just Energy product offerings.

Indicate the start and, if applicable, end date(s) that the above statements
have been used in marketing contract offers.

Please see below the start and end dates that the statements protection, stability
or predictability were used in Just Energy’s marketing materials:

e Conservation brochure- April 2013 to present

e Predict-A-Bill brochure-October 2012 to August 2013

e MyEnergy Electricity- October 2012 to August 2013

o RateEscape-lanuary 2013 to present

Do the terms of Just Energy's contracts provide Just Energy with the right to
cancel the contracts? If "yes", describe under what circumstances.

Just Energy’s terms and conditions do set out its rights to cancel consumer
contracts beyond verification from the consumer and acceptance from the utility.
Just Energy’s general business practice is to cancel contracts if they have expired or
upon a consumer’s request,

Kindly see below section of Just Energy’s terms and conditions that set out its rights
to cancel consumer contracts:

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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1ii. Organizational structure as it pertains to Sales and Regulatory Compliance, including all
regional sales offices and / or Sales Distributors including flowchart

RESPONSE: The data that address this response is Just Energy Sales & Regulatory Compliance
Org. Chart Exhibitlii. Just Energy’s Regulatory Department works closely with individuals from
each sales channel to relay the sales and regulatory compliance rules and set the regulatory
framework to ensure compliance of their marketing activities. The Corporate & Consumer
Relations (“CCR”) Department is responsible for handling all Just Energy sales and regulatory
compliance matters through its processing and monitoring of customer inquiries relating to sales
conduct.

With respect to Just Energy’s in person sales structure, we advise that Just Energy enters
into Independent Contractor (“IC”) and Independent Representative (“IR”) Agreements with
individual salespersons and Regional Distributors. Both the Independent Contract and Regional

P

Distributor are ICs and not third party sales distributors.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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market door-to-door with the intent of retailing energy contracts to consumers on the behalf of
Just Energy. The role of a Regional Distributor is to market on the behalf of Just Energy and to
oversee Independent ICs and provide day to day sales support and leadership to individual

salesperson.

1iii. Provide a sample of supplier / Sales Distributor contract

RESPONSE: Just Energy Ontario L.P. does not use Sales Distributors.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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liv.  Provide a sample of supplier / Independent Contractor contract

RESPONSE: The data that addresses this request is designated as confidential and provided in
the attachment labeled MLM_Independent Representative Enrollment Exhibit#liv,
MLM_Independent Representative Agreement Exhibit#1iv , Just Energy Independent Contractor
Agreement Exhibit#1iv and Just Energy Regional Distributor Agreements Exhibit#1iv. We have also
attached the multi-level marketing privacy policy, policies & procedures and compensation
structure which are attached as MLM_Privacy_Policy Exhibitliv, MLM_policies_procedures

Exhibitlivand MLM_Comp_Plan_CA_Revised_7_3_2013 Exhibit#1iv.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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1v. Compensation structure / use of claw-back / Fines charged / Other sales incentives
RESPONSE: The data that addresses this request is designated as confidential and provided in
the attachment labeled Just Energy JECP Compensation Structure Exhibit#1v and Ju;st Energy
General Compensation Structure Exhibit#1v. The document reflecting Just Energy’s multi-level
marketing compensation structure was provided in response to question 1iv and labeled
MLM_Comp_Plan_CA_Revised_7_3_2013 Exhibit#liv. Multi-level marketing bonuses are paid to
IRs and their up-line in their sales group based on a number of factors. They may qualify for a
bonus based on the number of “points” an IR gathers within a given timeframe. Points are based
on certain events including signing up a customer, sighing up for a multi-level marketing business
site and directly recruiting a new IR who must in turn sign up customers. Bonuses may also he
earned based on the ability of the IR to grow their sales and in turn build their team. The Monthly
Residual Income (“MRI”) is earned based on the number of monthly bills paid by each of their

signed customer in a given month,

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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With respect of Just Energy’s door-to-door sales structure, we advise that a contract is
deemed valid if it is properly completed, signed by the customer, approved by Just Energy Ontario
L.P. and is verified by the customer. To incent compliant behavior, Just Energy offsets against
future commissions the amount equal to the commission advanced for a contract that is
subsequently determined not to be a valid contract, an amount equal to the commission advanced
for any valid contract that is subsequently cancelled.

Just Energy’s reconciliation commission payment structure acts as a disincentive for non-
compliant behavior in that it is not given out until the contract has flowed for 60 days.
Reconciliation commission payment is earned after the flow of natural gas and/or electricity has
commenced for at least 60 days with respect to a submitted valid contract.

Just Energy also reserves the right make deductions and/or offset against an IC’s future
commissions any amounts that have been paid or advanced by Just Energy with respect to a

contract that is subsequently cancelled or determined not to be a valid Contract.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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1vi.  Salespersons — employees or independent contractors

RESPONSE:  All Just Energy ICs or IRs are not employees.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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2) Salesperson recruitment processes:

i. Documented recruitment process

RESPONSE:  Multi- level marketing IRs recruit friends, family and acquaintances. These
recruitment type conversations are primarily conducted through personal meetings after which
interested individuals sign up online to become IRs. When the online sign up process is complete,
the new IR is given a number of resources including marketing, sales and regulatory compliance
standards through an online resource center. These resources include a detailed market training
guide and a link to a detailed interactive training module and OEB certification quiz. The IR’s
personal business site does not allow customer enroliment until they have completed the Ontario
OEB training and successful passed the quiz. Information relating to IR recruitment can be found
in the document labeled MLM_Privacy_Policy Exhibitliv which is provided in response to question

liv.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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The document that addresses Just Energy’s recruiting and orientation processes is
designated as confidential and is attached labeled Just Energy Door-to-Door Ontario Recruiting and

Orientation Exhibit#2i.

2ii. Use of criminal background checks
RESPONSE: The data that addresses this response with respect of Just Energy’s door-to-door IC
criminal background check process is designated as confidential and attached labeled Just Energy
Process of Background checks in Ontario Exhibit#2b and Just Energy Bkrd Check Matrix Exhibit#2ii.
All new ICs are required to complete an IC Agreement, a back ground check consent form and
provide two copies of their government issued identification.

Due to the family, friend and acquaintance nature of multi-level marketing sales, it does
not conduct criminal background checks on its IRs. We however, cross check an IR enrollment
against former terminated ICs. This is to ensure that previously terminated ICs do not try to sell on

our behalf asan IR.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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2iii.  Proof of identity — key identification used

RESPONSE: In order to conduct criminal background checks, Just Energy requires all prospective
ICs to provide 2 pieces of identification; one of which must be government issued and contain the
applicant’s full name, date of birth, signature and photo. A secondary piece of ID which allow Just
Energy to validate the identity of the prospective IC and contains their full name; preferably
secondary ID is also government issued ID, such as a Birth Certificate or SIN card.

As part of the online sign up process for IRs, they are required to provide their Social
Insurance Number. They must also upload a picture that is posted on their personal business
website. When IRs sign up a customer, the customer is asked during the online enrollment
process to validate the image of the IR before the enroliment is completed. The customer does so

my checking a box to verify that the image shown is that of their IR.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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2iv.  Assessment of salespersons qualifications and competencies

RESPONSE:  All Just Energy door-to-door ICs go through an orientation on how to sell Just
Energy’s products and services through a comprehensive orientation program, in addition to the
Ontario OEB training and passing the mandated quiz prior to marketing on Just Energy’s behalf.
Presentation review sessions are regularly conducted in the sales offices which gage the IC’s ability
to effectively sell Just Energy’s offers and interact with consumers which also allows Just Energy to
provide guidance to ensure sales and regulatory compliance. All ICs, once going through the full
on-boarding process, then go through a field shadow process. This process allows senior ICs to
shadow new ICs to ensure compliance with sales presentations, compliance and regulatory
processes, objection handling, etc...Senior ICs are looking to ensure that the new ICs fully

understand the details of the program and the compliance/regulatory dos and don’ts to mitigate

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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against negative customer exposure. The Senior IC will then shadow the new IC until they feel that

the new IC comprehends the sales entire sales process.

With respect of IRs, due to the nature of the multi-level marketing sales structure, they are
monitored by their IR sponsor. There is no additional screening done outside of the required OEB

training and test.

2v.  Standards required to be met, such as standards for education, training, certification and
performance, at point of hiring and ongoing

RESPONSE: Just Energy does not look for specific skill sets during the recruiting process as Just
Energy trains prospective ICs to become salespersons. They are required to go through the Just
Energy Orientation Program which include the OEB required training and quizt. With respect of
IRs, in addition to the OEB required training and test, weekly meetings are offered in Toronto

which focus on appropriate sales techniques, recruitment and product offerings.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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2vi.  ID Badge and Business Card processing for new recruits

RESPONSE: In addition to the document provided in response to question 2i labeled Just Energy
Door-to-Door Ontario Recruiting and Orientation Exhibit#2vi, please see attached the following
documents which are designated as confidential and labeled OEB Badge template Exhibit#2iv and
Ontario IC Business Card Exhibit#2vi. Also designated as confidential are the following documents
labeled MLM Online Badge Exhibit2vi, MLM Business Card Exhibit2vi and MLM Printed Badge
Exhibit 2vi . These documents are with respect to Just Energy’s multi-level marketing sales
structure. The first being the online version of the IR badge which appears on the IR’s enroliment

website, the second being the printed version of the same and the third being an IR business card.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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2vii.  Copies of any salesperson sales and telephone scripts (not including Board- approved
verification or renewal scripts) used for In Person Sales

RESPONSE: The data that addresses this request is designated as confidential and provided in
the attachment labeled Just Energy Door-to-Door Sales Scripts_Exhibit2vii, Just Energy Door-to-

Door Welcome Call Scripts_Exhibit2vii and Just Energy MLM Scripts Exhibit2vii.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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3) Salesperson training processes (other than training material required by the Code):

i. Training processes / length of training / group training or individual training
RESPONSE: The data that addresses this request is designated as confidential and provided in
the attachment labeled JE D-to-D Orientation Process Exhibit 3i. This exhibit contains a series of
documents that reflects the full training package offered to Just Energy’s door-to-door
salespersons. There are five modules that include information relating to the energy market, Just
Energy’s products and services, applicable rules and legislation, Just Energy’s compliance policy
and consequences for non-compliance. Each module takes approximately one hour to complete

in a group setting which is determined based on the size of the training class.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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With respect of Just Energy’s mutli-level marketing structure, we advise that a key
component of IR training is the Ontario industry training and quiz required by the Board. Beyond

this, there are weekly group meetings offered to all IRs led by senior IRs.

3ii. Sales training (selling techniques)
RESPONSE: The data that addresses this request is provided in response to question 3i labeled
Just Energy Door-to-Door Sales Training Process Exhibit 3i. Module four and five contains the sales
training portion of the Orientation program. In addition to the content of these modules, field
shadowing is conducted whereby a néw IC follows and closely observes a senior IC during their
marketing activity so that the new IC gain practical experience as to how to incorporate Just
Energy’s sales and compliance standards while retailing to consumers.

With respect to Just Energy’s multi-level marketing sales structure, we advise that there

are quarterly and weekly meetings held; some of which include workshops where topics such as

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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products, services and selling techniques are discussed. Conference calls are also conducted
during which senior IRs speak about; among other things, the multi-level marketing business
model and sales techniques. There is published documentation on all IR websites on guidelines IRs
must follow during their marketing activity. These documents are designated as confidential and
are provided in the attachment labeled MLM_EnrollingCustomers Exhibit3ii,
MLM_PresentingToRepsAndCustomers Exhibit3ii, MLM Trademarks!PUse Exhibit3ii and MLM

WebsitesAdvertisting Exhibit3ii.

3iii.  Drop off rates during recruitment and training process

RESPONSE: The data that addresses this request is provided in the two tables below. The first
table represents the number of ICs that dropped off during the recruitment process in the month
of October 2013, The first column reflects the number of individuals who showed up for their first
day of orientation and were successfully badged (passed the background check). The second
column reflects the number of individuals who were badged; however, did not have any
customers who signed contracts. The data reflects that 69% of individuals who attended the first
day of orientation in October 2013 did not go on to successfully market on the behalf of Just

Energy.

Private, Confidential & Proprietary — Not for Public Distribution
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The second table represents the number of IRs who dropped off during the recruitment

process in the month of October 2013. The data reflects that 17% of individuals who sign up to be

an IR (completed and submitted IR Agreements) either did not complete or pass the training or

OEB quiz. You will notice that the data relating to drop off rates for the multi-level marketing sales

channel was pulled differently due to the nature of the sales channel. More specifically, IRs who

do not sign an energy contract for a reasonably long period does not suggest that they are no

longer marketing on Just Energy’s behalf. This would be true; however, in the case of our door-to-

door sales structure.

Ontario Door-to-Door Sales Structure

No. of ICs
Badged

No. of ICs who were badged and Did Not
Have Any Customers Who Signed Contracts

113

78

Ontario Multi-Level Marketing Sales Structure

No. of IRs Sign-Ups

No. of IRs who Did Not
Complete The OEB Quiz

152

27
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3iv.  Training processes concerning of electronic devices

RESPONSE: The data that addresses this request is designated as confidential and provided in
the attachment labeled Just Energy ON New Business iPad Overview V2.0 Exhibit 3iv. This
document outlines the process by which Just Energy trains its ICs to use the iPad while retailing to

consumers door-to-door. We note that a verification call in accordance with Just Energy’s

regulatory requirements is conducted for consumers who sign on the iPad in the presence of an IC.

Just Energy does not have a training process concerning electronic devices for IRs.
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4. Quality monitoring and quality assurance processes used in relation to salespersons:

i. Roles and responsibilities for monitoring compliance in the day to day practices of
salespersons and quality assurance of sales

RESPONSE: One of Just Energy’s internal control measures is our process of monitoring the
compliance of the marketing activities of its sales force. The CCR department is responsible for
determining whether a salesperson is in compliance with internal policies and other regulatory or
legal requirements. CCR communicates on a regular basis with Regional Distributors, Operation
Staff, multi-level Marketing Compliance Supervisor, multi-level Marketing Director, IRs and ICs.

CCR also logs and investigates allegations from all internal and external sources, monitors sales
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activities of each salesperson, and imposes fines, commission claw backs and suspensions or
terminates the contractual relationship with salespersons if necessary. CCR Specialists are
required to conduct interviews with salespersons to obtain information and evaluate salespersons’
knowledge and presentation against the approved training materials and Just Energy’s business
practices.

Additionally, through internal reports the CCR department is able to identify areas
requiring improvement with salespersons. Please refer to Just Energy’s response to question 4ix
for information relating to these reports. This preventative approach for monitoring salesperson
compliance exceeds legal and regulatory requirements.

In addition to the above and specifically in the case of multi-level marketing compliance,
the CCR department works with the multi-level marketing Compliance Supervisor to ensure all IR
allegations investigated by the CCR department are addressed and consequences they assessed

are implemented in a timely manner.

The compliance monitoring activities conducted by the CCR department and the multi-level
marketing Compliance Supervisor are outlined in detail in the attached documents which are
designated as confidential and labeled COMPLIANCE MATRIX-ON-IC-RD-Nov 2013, Compliance
Monitoring Ontario Exhibit4i, COMPLIANCE MATRIX-ON-IC-RD-May 2012 Exhibit4i, 6 Months IC
Trending Report Exhibit4i, CCR MLM_1 1 FINAL 4_2_12 Exhibit4i, MLM Complaint Process Aid June
2012 Exhibitdi, MLM Compliant Resolution Process-June 2012 Exhibit4i and COMPLIANCE MATRIX

MLM- IR (12-03-02) Exhibit4i.
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Regional offices will conduct daily meeting which will cover topics such as Just Energy’s
compliance processes and consequences of non-compliance. During these meetings, the Regional
Distributor conducts role playing exercises to ensure that the sales presentation meets compliance
and internal business standards.

Quality assurance activities are also conducted by Just Energy’s Operations Department
who monitor reports to ensure that all contracts imported into our system contain information in
the appropriate format in the required fields. Information is provided to Just Energy’s internal
sales department in the event there are instances in which salespersons fail to or enter incorrect
information in the required contract fields. Feedback is provided to the appropriate sales channel
who then communicates same with the applicable salesperson.

Just Energy’s document control approval process also serves as an internal control
measure. Customer facing documents are tracked, version controlled and date-stamped. These
materials include the review and approval of the Regulatory and Legal departments prior to
publishing.
4ii, Use of group forums for sharing information on products, compliance and sales
RESPONSE: The CCR department relies on various means of communication to discuss products,
compliance feedback and sales related updates. Primarily, Compliance relies of the use of emails,
telephone calls and in person office visits. Emails are sent daily to sales offices detailing the
content of inquiries received by customers. On a bi-weekly and as needed basis, the CCR
department conducts phone discussions with Regional Distributors on the overall compliance
performance of ICs under their leadership. The CCR Manager conducts office visits during which

Just Energy’s high standard for sales, compliance and marketing standards and consequences for
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non-compliance are discussed. A weekly meeting is conducted by the CCR Manager to discuss
multi-level marketing compliance topics with the Director of Multi-Level Marketing Operations as
well as the Multi-level Marketing Compliance Supervisor.

In addition, Just Energy makes available to IRs, online back-office website resources known
as “M-Center” and “M-University”. Here they can obtain information regarding Just Energy
products, compliance rules and policies as well as market rules and regulations. In “M-Center” we
provide all contact info to assist IRs, supportive documentation and a help desk with quick FAQs.

“M-University” houses IR training documentation.

4iii.  Ongoing support for salespersons

RESPONSE: The CCR department has an “open door” policy in that ICs and Regional Distributors
are welcomed to direct any compliance related matters and or questions to any member of our
CCR staff. ICs are made aware of each allegation that is logged against their marketing activity. In
cases where there is a consequence issued as a result of an inquiry, the CCR department sends to
the IC’s attention a letter detailing the allegation and requires that it is signed by the IC involved

and remitted back to the CCR department. The purpose of this process is to ensure that ICs are
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made aware of inquiries made about their marketing activity and to stress the importance of
upholding and maintaining high sales and compliance standards while marketing to consumers.
The CCR department’s contact information is included in the letter should the IC wish to discuss or
ask questions relating to the allegation.

With respect to Just Energy’s multi-level marketing structure, we advise that IRs
have the opportunity during weekly sales calls and quarterly sales meetings to ask questions or
raise topics of discussion. IRs seeking support also has the opportunity to contact Just Energy’s

Multi-Level Marketing Compliance and Customer Service Team .

4iv. QA of contract applications submitted by salespersons

RESPONSE:  With respect to door-to-door sales, paper contacts are reviewed by Just Energy
staff to ensure all appropriate fields are completed prior to their import into our system. As
advised in response to question 4i, there are quality assurance activities that are conducted by
Just Energy’s Operations department who monitor reports to ensure that all contracts imported
into our system is in the appropriate format in the required fields. Information is provided to the

applicable sales channel in the event there are instances in which salespersons fail to or enter
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incorrect information in the required contract fields. In the event there are salespersons who are
repeatedly failing to or entering incorrect information; data relating to the same is forwarded to

the CCR department for investigation.

4v. Assessment of salespersons performance and ensuring adherence to performance
standards

RESPONSE: The Sales department monitors the activities of the sales offices. In addition, the
CCR Department has direct communication with the Sales department, Sales Offices and multi-

level Marketing Supervisor and Director of Operations as noted in 1ii, 4i and 4iv.
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4vi. Communication methods and frequency between supplier / Sales Distributor and supplier /
salespersons, Sales Distributor / salesperson - regular and adhoc

RESPONSE: Just Energy has frequent communication with its salespersons as reflected in the

responses provided to questions 3ii, 4i and 4ii.
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4vii. In field monitoring and assessment
RESPONSE: In field monitoring is conducted by the Crew Coordinator of the specific individual

salesperson to ensure that the Just Energy’s high compliance standard and sales process is upheld.
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4viii. Shadowing

RESPONSE: Information related to shadowing is provided in response to questions 2iv and 3ii.
Also, as indicated in response to questions related to Just Energy’s compliance processes, field
shadowing is a form of remedial action assessed by Just Energy’s CCR department in response to

consumer feedback relating to salesperson conduct.
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4ix. Types of reporting in place to monitor salesperson and Sales Distributor complaints
RESPONSE: The CCR department uses various reports to capture and monitor allegations
related to salesperson conduct. The purpose of these reports is to also ensure that Regional
Distributors and internal sales departments are aware of and are informed about IC performance
according to Just Energy’s internal and Regulatory marketing standards. See below an outline of

some of these reports.
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Daily Report — the Daily report provides a breakdown of salesperson related feedback that
were logged in our complaint management system (“CARE”) from the previous day. The report
contains details of the feedback including the classification, the incident date (the date the
salesperson visit took place/date the contract was signed) and complaint date (date the complaint
was logged into the system/date the complaint was made to Just Energy), as well as the
description comments (details of the complaint). The report is distributed to the Regional
Distributors, the CCR department and internal Sales department on a daily basis.

IC Strike Count Report - The purpose of the “IC Strike Count” Report is for the reader
(Mainly Regional Distributors) to have a clear synopsis of the total strikes issued & classification type
per IC logged within a 12 month rolling period. The report also serves as a tool to assist the Regional
Distributor in immediately addressing and coaching ICs that may be heading towards termination of
their ICA. This report is sent weekly (or as requested) to the Regional Distributors and the internal Sales
department.

Trending Report - The IC trending report provides a rolling 6 month count of complaints
logged against ICs. The report only includes IC with an Active or Suspended status that has
received 4 or more complaints in the reporting period. The report is created bi-weekly and sent to
the CCR Specialists for review. The CCR Specialist reviews the report to identify complaint type
trending and discuss their findings with the Regional Distributor and internal Sales department
during the prescheduled bi-weekly conference call.

IR Disputed Enrollment Report - This is an auto generated report which outlines any
disputed enroliment complaints logged in CARE the previous day. All IRs appearing in the report

are suspended pending investigation.
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Six Months Sales Channel Report - This report is distributed by CCR on a weekly basis. It
outlines the allegation ratio (# of salesperson related complaints/# of contracts submitted). The
report is dynamic in that if a complaint is received in January relating to a contract signed in

November, the ratio for November will be subjected to change as a result.

ax. Policies and procedures to incent compliant behavior

RESPONSE: Please refer to responses to questions liv; 1v; 2iv; 2v; 3i; 3ii; 4i, 4ii, 4iii; 4iv, 4v; 4vii;
and 4viii. Just Energy’s policy with respect of door-to-door sales is that a contract is deemed valid
if it is properly completed, signed by the customer, approved by Just Energy Ontario L.P. and
where required is verified by the customer. To incent compliant behavior, Just Energy offsets

against future commissions the amount equal to the commission advanced for a contract that is
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
contract that is subsequently cancelled or determined not to be a valid contract.

In addition, Just Energy also incents compliant behavior by awarding, on a bi-annual basis,
two ICs with a Positive Feedback Award. Feedback from consumers, who have had a positive
experience in terms of their interaction with a salesperson, is forwarded to the CCR department
through the CARE system. The CCR department validates the positive experience and issues the
sales person a positive feedback certificate. On a bi-annual basis, a draw is conducted with the

names of all the salespersons who have been awarded a certificate.

Just Energy also has a Positive Compliance Incentive program (“PCl”) which is managed by
the CCR department. The program applies to door to door IC marketing to the low volume
residential and commercial consumers.

The objective of the program is to incent and reward ICs and Sales Offices for achieving and
maintaining a compliance ratio which exceeds expectations. The PCl rewards ICs who achieve

and/or maintain a compliance ratio of 0.5% or lower over each quarterly period measured, and
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Regional Sales Offices with an overall Compliance Ratio of 0.5% or lower over each quarterly
period measured. Eligible ICs must have submitted a minimum of 100 new sales contracts during
the period measured to qualify. Eligible Regional Sales Offices must have submitted a total of 650

new sales contracts during the period measured to qualify.

4xi. Those in place to deter or discipline breaches of non-compliant behavior

RESPONSE: Before a salesperson can actively market on behalf of Just Energy they must first
sign an Agreement which includes standards by which they must conduct their marketing activity.
As part of these standards, salespersons are expected to adhere to the compliance matrix. The
compliance matrix is used to discipline non-compliant behavior and essentially deter salespersons

from engaging in same. As noted in the response to question 4v, depending on the investigation
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results, validity determined by the CCR specialist and classification of the feedback logged,
Compliance will assess a consequence in accordance to the Compliance matrix. The consequences
are assessed on a 12 month rolling basis based on the complaint date. Certain complaints result in
immediate termination (i.e. Fraud,) and others are assessed penalties under a strike rule, and
others result in assessment of points with consequences assigned at various point thresholds.
Similarly and with respect to the door-to-door sales structure, in efforts for the Regional
Distributors to encourage compliant behavior/marketing, compliance devised a Regional
Distributor Compliance matrix. The Regional Distributor compliance matrix works in conjunction
with the IC matrix in that, when an IC is issued a penalty, a penalty is also issued to its regional
distributor. Detailed information relating to Just Energy’s deterrence and discipline of non-

compliant behavior can also be found in response to question 4i.

5. Complaint handling processes in relation to salespersons:
i. Documented process

RESPONSE: Please see the documents attached in response to question 4.i.
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5ii. Investigation of complaints with salespersons
RESPONSE: The data that addresses this response is contained in the documents attached in

response to question 4i.
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5iii.  Processes to identify need for specific training and/or coaching or remedial action
RESPONSE: The data that addresses this response is contained in the documents attached in

response to question 4i.
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5iv.  Timelines to execute appropriate action

RESPONSE:  The CCR department investigates all IC related feedback logged by customer

service and external parties including the Ontario Energy Board. As part of the investigation
process, compliance will review the narrative and the classification assigned to the feedback.
Depending on the investigation results, CCR will determine the case as one of three possible

validities (verified, indeterminable or refuted) and will assign a consequence based on the Ontario
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compliance matrix in response to question 4i. In order to implement the penalty, compliance
executes a “batching” process every 7 days. Batching essentially implements the monetary

deductions appends consequences to the IC’s record and generates allegation letters.

Sv. Record keeping related to training, remedial training and where necessary, discipline of
salespersons

RESPONSE: All salesperson related feedback is logged in a complaint management system
known as CARE. When an IC feedback is logged, it generates a CARE case for compliance to
investigate. CARE houses complaints indefinitely and gives the CCR department the ability to

capture salesperson marketing complaint history. Each CARE case also captures the validity and
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consequences assessed. The reports mentioned in response to question 4i are generated using
data housed in CARE. As such, CARE is the CCR department’s primary source for record keeping as
it provides the CCR department with detailed information of the salesperson complaint history
and consequences assessed which in turn provides a synopsis of the salesperson marketing

activity.
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To: Nola Ruzycki[nruzycki@justenergy.com]
From: Frances Murray

Sent: Fri 06/12/2013 5:40:59 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject:  Just Energy Response to In Person Sales Inspection notification Received October 31, 2013 Part 1
MAIL_RECEIVED: Fri 06/12/2013 5:41:01 PM

JE Responses o OER Staff Compliance Inspection Request Received Oct 31-2013.pdf
Just Energy Sales & Regulatory Compliance Grg. Chart Exhibitlilodf

MLM Privacy Policy Exhibittiv.pdf

Just Energy_Independent Contractor Agreement Exhibit#iiv.pdf

MLM  Independent Representative Enroliment Exhibit#liv.pdf

MLM Comp Plan CA Revised 7 3 2013 Exhibit#tiv.pdf

MLM Indepnendent Represeniative Agreement Exhibifi iy PDE

MLM policies procedures Bxhibittiv.pdf

Just Energy JECP Compensation Structure Exhibi#itv.pdf

Just Eneray General Compensation Structure Exhibit#lv.pdf

Just Energy Door -to-Door Ontaric Recruiting and Orentation Exhibit#2iodf

Hi Chris,

Please find attached Just Energy’s Response to Board Staff In Person Sales Compliance
Inspection . Owing to the size of the attachments you will receive multiple emails.

Sincerely,
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To: Nola Ruzycki[nruzycki@justenergy.com]
From: Frances Murray

Sent: Fri 06/12/2013 5:42:43 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Just Energy Response to In Person Sales Inspection notification Received October 31, 2013
Part 2

MAIL_RECEIVED: Fri 06/12/2013 5:42:44 PM

Just Eneray Process of Background checks in Ontaro Exhibid#2i pdf
Just Eneroy Bkrd Check Matrix Exhibit#2ii pdf

Cntario IC Business Card Exhibii#2vi pdf

MLM Business Card Exhibii2yi pdf

MLM Online Badge ExhibitZvi.pdf

MLM Printed Badge Exhibit 2vipdf

OER Badae template Exhibifi2vi.pdf

Just Eneray Door-to-Door Sales Scripts Exhibit2viizip

Just Eneray Door-to-Door Welcome Call Scrints ExhibitZviizip

Just Eneray MLM Scripts Exhibit2viizip

See attached part 2 of Just Energy’s Response

From: Frances Murray

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 5:41 PM

To: Nola Ruzycki

Subject: Just Energy Response to In Person Sales Inspection notification Received October 31, 2013
Part 1

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
From: Frances Murray 3 5 7 5

Sent: Fri 2013-12-06 5:48:12 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Just Energy Response to In Person Sales Inspection notification Received October 31, 2013 Part 3
Received: Fri 2013-12-06 5:48:16 PM

JE D-to-D Orientation Process Exhibit 3i.zip

MLM PresentingToRepsAndCustomers Exhibit3ii.pdf
MLM TrademarksiPUse Exhibit3ii.pdf

MLM WebsitesAdvertisting Exhibit3ii.pdf
MLM_EnrollingCustomers Exhibit3ii.pdf

ON New Business iPad Overview V2.0 Exhibit 3iv.pdf
COMPLIANCE MATRIX MLM- IR (12-03-02) Exhibit4i.pdf
CCR MLM 11FINAL 4 2 12 Exhibit4i.vsd

6 Months IC Trending Report Exhibitdi.pdf

COMPLIANCE MATRIX-ON-IC-RD-Nov 2013 Exhibit4i.pdf
COMPLIANCE MATRIX-ON-IC-RD-May 2012 Exhibit4i.pdf

See attached part 3 of Just Energy’s Response.

From: Frances Murray
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 5:43 PM
To: Nola Ruzycki
Subject: RE: Just Energy Response to In Person Sales Inspection notification Received October 31, 2013 Part 2

See attached part 2 of Just Energy’s Response

From: Frances Murray
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 5:41 PM
To: Nola Ruzycki
Subject: Just Energy Response to In Person Sales Inspection notification Réceived October 31, 2013 Part 1

Hi Chris,

Please find attached Just Energy’s Response to Board Staff In Person Sales Compliance Inspection . Owing to the size of the
attachments you will receive multiple emails.

Sincerely,
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